

TSGS#19-030190

Meeting #19, Birmingham, UK, 17-20 March 2003



# ***Evolution Workshop Status Report***

Reported by

**Iain Sharp**

**Evolution Workshop Chair**

A GLOBAL INITIATIVE

# ***Status***

- **One meeting - immediately prior to this SA plenary**
  - **Draft report available (SP-030175)**
- **First draft of Technical Report produced based on agreements at previous meetings**
- **Contributions received (and some agreed) to progress Technical Report**

# *Progress*

- **Plan to use email reflector to agree output from this meeting and progress open topics prior to next meeting**
  - Detailed timetable agreed
- **Different views expressed on timing of “medium” and “long” term phases, and whether we should reference ITU-R for these terms**
- **Report mainly focuses on requirements aspects. Further contributions to introduce a “roadmap”<sup>TM</sup> are welcomed**

## ***Questions for SA***

- **Request extension of the workshop with current mandate and chair until September 2003**
- **Would like to continue to meet during the SA week. Can more time be allocated?**

# *Summary*

- **Work is progressing**
- **Thanks to all contributors and support staff**

A GLOBAL INITIATIVE